
 
 
Request for Board of Commissioners’ Action 

From:            Date:       
 
Subject:        Item Number:       
  

    
ACCG’s Property & Liability policy offers a safety discount toward the annual premium each year. 
In order for the County to receive that discount a safety coordinator has to be named. Cook 
County’s savings this annual renewal were $12,087. Since 2004, Vicki Parrish has served as the 
county designee to meet this requirement.  
 
 
If the Board agrees, the Chairman will need a motion to reappoint Vicki Parrish, as Safety 
Coordinator, and authorize the Chair’s endorsement on the Safety Discount Verification Forms.  
 
 
 
. 
Motion made by      
 
Second made by      
 
Any discussion:              
              
 
Votes    yes       no                      Motion carried/ failed 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Faye Hughes  July 25, 2019 
   

ACCG -Safety Coordinator VIII-E 






